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Ruth Nettles 0901 35-TF

From: Gurdian, Manuel [mg2708@satt.com]

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 4:37 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Gene Watkins; Edenfield, Kip; HATCH, TRACY W (Legal); vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Charles Murphy;
Woods, Vickie; Sirianni, Maryrose; Follensbee, Greg; Holland, Robyn P

Subject: Cbeyond v. AT&T Florida Docket No. 090135-TP AT&T Florida's Proposed Issues List

Attachments: Document.pdf

A. Manuel A. Gurdian
General Attorney
AT&T Florida
150 West Flagler St., Ste. 1910
Miami, FL. 33130
305.347.5561
305.577.4491 (fax)
email: mg2708@att.com
v{1979@att.com

B. Docket No. 090135-TP: Complaint of Cbeyond Communications, LLC Against AT&T Florida for
Anticompetitive Behavior and Violation of Interconnect Agreement

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida
D. 3 pages total (inlcudes letter, certificate of service and pleading)

E. AT&T Flonda's Proposed Issues List

<<Document.pdf=>
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625
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N at&t ATET Florida T: (305) 347-5561 .

150 South Monrpe Street F: (305) 577-4491
Sulte 400 ol T i b
Manue! A. Gurdian Tallahassee, FL 32301 ma;;mugm:ﬁ@n@ntgm'}?
General Attamey
August 24, 2008

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 090135-TP:
Complaint of Cbheyond Communications, LL.C Against AT&T

Florida For Anticompetitive Behavior And Violation of
Interconnection Agreement

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida’s
Proposed Issues, which we ask that you file in the captioned docket.

Sorvi Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate
ervice,

Sincerely,

cc. Al parties of record
Jerry Hendrix
Gregory R. Follensbee
E. Eari Edenfield, Jr.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 090135-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Efectronic Mail and First Class U.S. Mail this 24" day of August, 2009 to the foliox&ing:

Charies Murphy

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Taliahassee, FLL 32399-0850

cmurphy@psec.state fi.us

Cbeyond Communications, LLC
Charles E. (Gene) Watkins
320 Interstate North Parkway, Suite 30
Atflanta, GA 30339
Tel. No. (678) 370-2174
Fax No. (678) 424-2500

ne. ins@chbeyond.net

Keefe Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Tel. No. 850-681-3828
Fax. No. (850) 681-8788

vkaufman@kagmiaw.com
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in re: Complaint of Cbeyond

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Docket No. 090135-TP

for alleged anticompetitive behavior and violation

)
Communications, LL.C Against AT&T Florida )
)
)

of Interconnection Agreement

Filed: August 24, 2009
/

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida (“AT&T Florida™) files the

following proposed issues list.

1. Is AT&T Florida properly processing orders submitted by Cbeyond to “port™
customers from AT&T Florida to Cbeyond?

2. Is there currently any backlog in AT&T Florida processing switch translations? |
a. If yes, is Cbeyond causing any of the alleged backlog in processing'swiﬂ:h

translations?

b. If yes, is AT&T Florida properly processing switch translations?

3. Have any of Cbeyond’s customers been unable to place or receive calls after a
number has been “ported” from AT&T Florida to Cbeyond?

4. Have any of Cbeyond’s customers who have been “ported” by AT&T Florida ta
Cbeyond been inappropriately billed by AT&T Florida?

5. If yes to Issue No. 4, is Cheyond the cause of any alleged inappropriate billing?

Pursuant to the Notice of Issue Identification Meeting issued on August 5, 2009,

AT&T FLORIDA'S PROPOSED ISSUES

Respectfully submitted this 24th day of August, 2009.

AT&T FLORIDA

WA

E. Eafl d, Jr.
Tracy W. Hat

Manuel A. Gurdian

¢/o Gregory R, Follensbee
150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(305) 347-5558
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